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From: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: 18 December 2020 19:57 

To: Convisser, Jamie <Jamie.Convisser@mhra.gov.uk> 

Cc: Fink, Doran <Doran.Fink@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter 

<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Mogford, Jonathan <Jonathan.Mogford@mhra.gov.uk>; Cohn, Amanda C (CDC) 

<anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE:  

Hi Jamie, 

We agree as well. Thanks for the exchange! 

Your summary is correct. I'm cc:ing Amanda Cohn at CDC who can provide the most up-to-date details about  

. Obviously, , not all of this is public so please hold these details confidential. 

Warm regards, 

Phil 

From: Convisser, Jamie <Jamie.Convisser@mhra.gov.uk> 

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:07 PM 

To: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Fink, Doran <Doran.Fink@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter 

<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Mogford, Jonathan <Jonathan.Mogford@mhra.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE:  

Hi Phil, 

We all thought it was very useful to speak with you and colleagues earlier. 

Could I please ask on behalf of the team, if you could confirm details of  mentioned on the call? If I 

noted correctly, there was  

. 

Thanks very much 

Jamie 

Jamie Convisser 

Head of International and Trade Policy 

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency 

10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU 

From: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: 18 December 2020 12:10 

To: Convisser, Jamie <Jamie.Convisser@mhra.gov.uk> 

Cc: Fink, Doran <Doran.Fink@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter 

<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Dr June <June.Raine@mhra.gov.uk>; Mogford, Jonathan 

<Jonathan.Mogford@mhra.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE:  
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1. Any person with a history of a significant allergic reaction to a vaccine, medicine or food (such as 
previous history of anaphylactoid reaction or those who have been advised to carry an adrenaline 
autoinjector) should not receive the Pfizer BioNtech vaccine. 

2. Resuscitation facilities should be available at all times for all vaccinations. Vaccination should only 
be carried out in facilities where resuscitation measures are available. 

Background 

There have been two cases of anaphylactoid reactions in individuals with a strong past history of 
allergic reactions both of whom carried an adrenaline auto injector. These individuals developed 
symptoms of anaphylactoid reaction shortly after receiving the vaccine. Both recovered after 
appropriate treatment. We are seeking further information and will issue further advice following 
investigation. 

Please report any suspected adverse reactions via the Yellow Card scheme .To make a report or find 
out more about the Yellow Card COVID-19 reporting site please visit:~~~~~~;,.,;;;;_;,;~~ 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, 

storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then 

permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for 

compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. 

For more information on the Department of Health's email policy, click 

DHTermsAndConditions 
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